# PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

# APRIL 26, 2022 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. 25 S 200 E PANGUITCH CITY OFFICE PANGUITCH, UT 84759 PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Pro tem Trudi Owens, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Attorney Barry Huntington, City Treasurer Carla Farnsworth, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, Council Members Paul Dastrup, Mark Boshell and Mike Sarles. Mayor Kim Soper and Council Member David Dodds were absent.

Others present were Casey Charles, Tammi Bennet, Jarron Henrie, Sam Peterson, Kenli Hatch, Tyla Barney, Tyler Cox, Maddi Frandsen, Haylee Yardley,

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

## **OPENING CEREMONY**

Council Member Mark Boshell conducted the opening ceremony.

### **ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA**

Paul Dastrup moved; seconded by Mark Boshell to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

## APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the minutes. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### FCCLA NATIONAL'S DONATION

Eight Panguitch High School students competed with 1A through 6A Utah schools and qualified to go to Nationals. Jerron Henrie presented his project on teaching and training through music. Sam Peterson, Kenli Hatch and Tyla Barney presented their project on service. Tyler Cox and Maddi Frandsen project focused on teaching children. Haylee Yardley and Braylee Frandsen did a project with Raigen Rogerson giving mothers matching bracelets for them and their baby after loss of an infant.

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to donate \$800 to the FCCLA team for Nationals. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### UTAH HWY 143 PATCHWORK PARKWAY

City Manager Lori Talbot went over the value the Highway 143 patchwork Parkway Committee provides. Panguitch City Budgets \$1500 a year to help with the work they provide.

# 6:45 2<sup>ND</sup> CDBG PUBLIC HEARING 2022 CUSTOM PIERCE ENFORCER FIRETRUCK

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to enter a public hearing to hear public comment for the 2022 custom pierce enforcer firetruck. The motion passed with all in favor.

Mayor Pro tem Trudi Owens read the following statement:

This hearing was called to allow all citizens to provide input concerning the project that was awarded under the 2022 Community Development Block Grant Program. Panguitch City\_has amended its capital investment plan, which is available for interested persons to review, and has decided to apply for funds on behalf of the purchase of a 2022 1050 Custom Pierce Enforcer PUC Fire truck located at 40 N 100 E, Panguitch Utah 84759. Lori Talbot will be the project manager for this project.

The application was successful in the regional rating and ranking process and the Panguitch City Fire Truck Purchase has been awarded \$200,000. The Panguitch City Volunteer Fire Department will replace a 1991 Pierce D-8000 pumper truck

with a new 2022 1050-Pierce-Custom Enforcer PUC that has a cost estimate of \$595,278.55, and is expected to increase to \$654,700 in 2022. The new fire truck will be housed at the Panguitch City Fire Station located at 40 N 100 E, Panguitch Utah, 84759 and will serve Panguitch City and the surrounding areas in Garfield County, covering approximately 350 sq. miles. This project is on the Capital Improvements List, which is available at the Panguitch City office.

Will anyone with questions, comments or suggestions during the hearing please identify themselves by name before they speak. The clerk will include your names in the minutes, we would like to specifically respond to your questions and suggestions during this hearing.

Casey Charles stated that he worked on equipment in the Army for 31 years and to have our old firetruck still in as good of condition shows a lot of hard work. He is in favor of the Panguitch City spending money to replace the old truck. Mike Sarles stated the 1991 fire truck takes an hour to get to Panguitch Lake at the max speed of 25 miles an hour. It is time to get a new firetruck.

Paul Dastrup moves, seconded by Mark Boshell to exit the public hearing. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### NATIONAL SMALL BUSINESS WEEK 2022 PROCLAMATION MAY 1-7, 2022

Mayor Kim Soper signed the Nation Small Business Week Proclamation.

#### PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2022-2023

Council Member Paul Dastrup asked some questions on the preliminary budget.

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to approve the bills as shown in the packet. The motion passed with all in favor.

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to except the Preliminary Budget 2022-2023. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### SOFTBALL/BASEBALL FIELD

This item was tabled.

#### BUSINESS LICENSE – KING FAMILY TRUST DBA CEDAR BREAKS GRILL

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve King Family Trust DBA Cedar Breaks Grill. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### BUSINESS LICENSE – LEGACY GRAPHX DETAILING

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to approve the business license for Legacy GraphX Detailing. The motion passed with all in favor.

## BUSINESS LICENSE – LITTLE B'S BOUTIQUE

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the business license for Little B's Boutique. The motion passed with all in favor.

# **DEPARTMENT REPORTS/CALENDAR**

**Prevention Coalition** –The Prevention Coalition is having a team leader meeting on May 9<sup>th</sup> at the Smokehouse.

Joann Miller Week- The City Wide Clean up week is May 9-14th.

**ULCT-** Council Member Mike Sarles went to the ULCT meeting in St. George. He felt like the meeting were more rural focused than the meeting in SLC.

**Trail Grant** – All the promotional applications were denied.

**Affordable Housing** – The Beaver Housing Authority held a open house for the five new homes built as affordable housing. They are looking for more lots to build more homes in Panguitch.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Paul Dastup moved to adjourn at 7:25.	
Trudi Owens, Mayor Pro tem	Tyrissa Howell, City Recorder
	Donovitale City Course